

From: RICHARD Hibbeler

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: November 03, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1581-EX-ST-2016

Message:

- 1) What is the ITU BR status of bring into use (BIU) for the NICTA (PNG) filing?
The NICTA (PNG) S-band filing was brought into use on 1 September 2013.

Assuming that the 1997-2000 MHz is the uplink frequency;

- 2) What is the downlink frequency being use for these tests?
The downlink is 2175 – 2175.6 MHz

- 3) Is there a current FCC license to downlink from the satellite to the earth station in the U.S.? Yes